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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Deberah Kula @\(_,
DATE: March 30, 2011

SUBJECT: Resolution Designating October 2011 as Crime Prevention Month

in the near future, | plan to introduce a Resolution designating the month of October
2011 as “Crime Prevention Month” in Pennsylvania.

Founded in 1982, the National Crime Prevention Council’'s mission is:to aid in keeping °
people safe from crime by offering various programs, publications and public service
announcements. Since 1984, the National Crime Prevention Council has annually
designated October as “Crime Prevention Month,” the official month for recognizing and -
celebrating the practice of crime prevention. Crime Prevention Month brings together
government agencies, civic groups, schools, businesses and youth organizations in a
joint effort to promote awareness of issues such as victimization, volunteerism, and
creating healthier, safer communities.

| urge you to join me in supporting this resolution. If you would like to co-sponsor this
resolution, please contact Joyce Martin at 717-772-1858 or jmartin @ pahouse.net.
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